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MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Airport
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the Federal Aviation Administration

grant for Airport Improvement Project No. 3-06-0095-
021-2020 to fund the Pavement Maintenance Management
Plan (PMMP) for the Nevada Countﬁ Airport in the
amount of $136,000 for use during the period June 23,
2020 through June 22, 2024

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: The total cost of the Pavement Management Plan is estimated at
$136,000 and revenue will be received into the Airport Enterprise Fund. There is
no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: Board of Supervisors Resolution 20-075 authorized the airport
manager to submit an application for a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) project grant and an application for a
CALTRANS AIP matching grant to fund the Pavement Management Plan at the
Nevada County Airport. The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security
(CARES) Act was signed into law by the President on March 27, 2020. Over $1
billion in funds was included to be awarded as economic relief to eligible U.S.
airports affected by the prevention for, preparation for and response to the
COVID-19 pandemic. $731 million in AIP grants are included in the CARES Act
and are available for 100% of the eligible cost. The Federal Aviation
Administration approved the grant request in the amount of $136,000.

This resolution will authorize the acceptance of the Airport Improvement Grant
grant in the amount of $136,000 for the Pavement Maintenance Management Plan
at the Nevada County Airport.

Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards

Approved by: Steve Monaghan

www.MyNevadaCounty.com Governmental Excellence Through Innovative Technology Printed on recycled paper



